FIRE PROTECTION SPRINKLER SYSTEMS WORK EXAMINING BOARD

FEBRUARY 18, 2016

The meeting was called to order by Board Member Robert Hollis on Thursday, February 18, 2016 at 9:03 a.m. in Room 117 of the State Office Building, 165 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, Connecticut.

Members Present:	Thomas E. Booth – Unlimited Journeyperson Robert W. Hollis, III – Unlimited Contractor Anthony D. Moscato – Public Member John Michalewicz – Public Member Kevin Griffith – State Fire Marshal John Michalewicz – Public Member
Members Absent:	David J. Waskowicz - Unlimited Journeyperson, Chairperson Kevin Wypychoski – Unlimited Contractor
Board Vacancies:	One local fire marshal, one public member
DCP Board Staff:	Richard M. Hurlburt, Director Karen Layman, Secretary
Others Present:	Tammie Whiting, Dept. of Labor

Note: The administrative functions of the Boards, Commissions and Councils are carried out by the Department of Consumer Protection, Occupational and Professional Licensing Division. For information contact Richard M. Hurlburt, Director at (860) 713-6135 or Fax: (860) 706-1255.

Agency Website: <u>www.ct.gov/dcp</u> Division E-Mail: <u>dcp.occupationalprofessional@ct.gov</u>

MOTION TO APPOINT ACTING CHAIRPERSON:

The Board voted unanimously to appoint Board Member Robert Hollis as Acting Chairperson for today's meeting.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING:

The Board will review the draft minutes from the January 21, 2016 Fire Protection Sprinkler Systems Work Examining Board meeting.

The Board reviewed the minutes and voted unanimously to approve as written.

COMMENTS OR CONCERNS OF ANY PERSON PRESENT TODAY:

None

APPLICATIONS:

Daniel Mello, Carver, MA – (F-4) Limited Journeyperson – Denied The Board voted unanimously to deny Mr. Mello's (F-4) application due to lack of apprenticeship completion, on the job training, and related instruction as required.

Colin Neary, Marston Mills, MA – (F-4) Limited Journeyperson – Denied The Board voted unanimously to deny Mr. Neary's (F-4) application due to lack of apprenticeship completion, on the job, and related instruction as required.

David Sergi, Carver, MA – (F-4) Limited Journeyperson – Denied The Board voted unanimously to deny Mr. Sergi's (F-4) application due to lack of apprenticeship completion, on the job training, and related instruction as required.

Joseph Sergi, Wareham, MA – (F-4) Limited Journeyperson – Denied The Board voted unanimously to deny Mr. Sergi's (F-4) application due to lack of apprenticeship completion, on the job training, and related instruction as required.

Brandon Silva, Acusnnet, MA - (F-4) Limited Journeyperson – Denied The Board voted unanimously to deny Mr. Silva's (F-4) application due to lack of apprenticeship completion, and on the job training, and related instruction as required.

OLD BUSINESS:

- 1. Residential Fire Sprinkler Systems
 - Robert Hollis reported briefly on the recent Connecticut Fire Sprinkler Coalition meeting.

NEW BUSINESS:

1. The Board voted unanimously to vote the following application to the agenda:

Kevin Kazlauskas, Waterbury, CT – (F-2) Unlimited Journeyperson

After a review of the application and documentation, the Board voted unanimously to approve Mr. Kazlauskas' (F-2) application.

- 2. The Board reviewed and discussed the following proposed bills:
 - Governor's Bill No. 15 An Act Adopting The Requirements of North Carolina State Board of Dental Examiners v. Federal Trade Commission And Making Minor Revisions to Boards and Commission Statutes
 - Raised Bill No. 5278 An Act Concerning Automatic Fire Extinguishing Systems in Residential Buildings Designed To Be Occupied by Two Families
 - Senate Bill No. 86 An Act Concerning The Fire Safety Code And One, Two, and Three-Family Dwellings

CORRESPONDENCE:

None

DCP TRADE PRACTICES COMPLAINT STATUS REPORT:

1. The Board will review the complaint report submitted by the DCP Trade Practices Division including open, closed, and dismissed cases.

A report was not provided by DCP Trade Practices Division.

COMMENTS OR CONCERNS OF ANY PERSON PRESENT TODAY:

None

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 10:14 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Karen Layman, Board Secretary

2016 MEETING SCHEDULE:

- March 17, 2016
- April 21, 2016
- May 19, 2016
- June 16, 2016
- July 21, 2016
- August 18, 2016
- September 15, 2016
- October 20, 2016
- November 17, 2016
- December 15, 2016

Meetings held at 165 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, CT, Room 117 at 9:00 a.m.